From: Douglas Marshall
To:

Cc: Steve Gibling
Subject: RE: Buller 2022 Declarations of Donations and expenses Ref: OIA 093/23
Date: Sunday, 24 September 2023 9:40:47 am
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Hi

All election expenses for candidates are now on our website.
Thanks for bringing this our attention again so that we could resolve this problem.
The link to our website for this information is as follows:

A ncil llerdc.govt.nz

Regards

Douglas Marshall | Chief Financial Officer
Mobile 027 458 4157 | Email Douglas.Marshall@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | www.bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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From: Douglas Marshall

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 10:14 PM

To:

Cc: Steve Gibling <Steve.Gibling@bdc.govt.nz>

Subject: Buller 2022 Declarations of Donations and expenses Ref: OIA 093/23

Hi

Thanks for your recent enquiry regarding election expenses for the 20219 and 2022 Buller Local
Authority elections.



You have requested a copy of each one, which of course should have been accessible from the
council website but was not. Thanks for pointing out this error and all of the returns will shortly
appear on our website.

| am sending the 2022 copies in 3 emails and | will send the 2019 copies shortly in separate
emails to help your record keeping.

| appreciate we captured your request as a LOGIMA request for our which was strictly not
needed. | have replied as a if it is a LOGIMA request to close out our system.

If you seek any further information etc, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

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
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From:

To: BDC Info
Subject: Declarations of Donations and expenses
Date: Friday, 18 August 2023 7:43:16 pm

Dear Sir/Madam. I am a student at Victoria University School of Government, my thesis is about the
relationship between campaign expenses and electoral results in local government. The voting results for your
BDC 2022 clections are helpfully prominent on the website but I have been unable to find the scanned forms
from candidates with information about their expenses and donations received. Would you be able to email
them to me or place them online? Thanks for your help,

Sent from my iPad



